Re: [EXT] Fwd: Team training of UC Sadhuja

From ALl Asif <asifa@who.int>

To Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Cc DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>, SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>, Naila Nizam
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>, Raazia Rehman <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>

Date 2022-06-21 16:05

PROCEED

Dr Asif Ali Zardari
PPEO / WHO / SINDH
asifa@who.int / +92 333 7080705

From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 3:16 PM

To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; Naila Nizam
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; Raazia Rehman <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: [EXT] Fwd: Team training of UC Sadhuja

Dear Dr Asif,

A complaint has been received from Immunization Officer Sukkur about the casual attitude of UCPO Mr Asif Aziz
during team training. The observations were shared by AC Sukkur when he visited the UC to support training on 20th
June 2022.

It is recommended to issue an explanation letter on the above mentioned matter to know the stance of the UCPO.
Your kind approval/feedback is requested in this regard.

Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500

———————— Original Message --------

Subject:Fwd: Team training of UC Sadhuja

Date:  2022-06-21 14:31

From: "AHMED, Suhail" <majidanos@who.int>

To: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: "BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain" <buledig@who.int>, "SAHITIA, Sundeep" <sathias@who.int>, "BANO,
Gul" <gbano@who.int>

Dear Mr. Naveed,

I wish this email finds you well.



This is to share that yesterday dated: 20-06-22 Respected AC-WHO Sukkur visited BHU Samo Chachar to support
training of UC Sadhuja. A summary of observations especially related to complacent behaviour of UCPO Mr. Asif
Kalwar have been shared by AC-WHO which are enclosed in the email below.

The same are copied herewith for your knowledge.

1. Training agenda Hard copy not available and training was not being held as per agenda.

2. Stall methodology was not being practiced at all.

3. Training material including vaccine carrier, vaccine vials of different VVM, Finger marker, route maps and

other things were not available.

It is responsibility of UCPO to ensure quality trainings in their UCs but due to casual attitude of Mr. Asif, the training
lacked all the elements to make it fruitful one for the FLWs.

In this regard, it is requested to initiate accountability of the said staff by issuing him with Explanation and keeping

record of his responses for future reference.

Kind Regards
Dr. Suhail Ahmed
10 WHO Sukkur

Get Outlook for Android

From: BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain <buledig@who.int>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022, 10:05 am

To: AHMED, Suhail <majidanos@who.int>

Cc: SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>

Subject: Team training of UC Sadhuja

Dear Dr Sohail

| monitored Teams Training of UC Sadhuja yesterday at BHU Samo Chachar, following were the key
observations:

1. Training agenda Hard copy not available and training was not being held as per agenda.
2. Stall methodology was not being practiced at all.
3. Training material including vaccine carrier, vaccine vials of different VVM, Finger marker, route maps

and other things were not available.

We have UCPO in this UC who was supposed to ensure all these but unfortunately his complacent attitude
was very evident as he didn't try to take efforts to make things happen as per SOPs/guidelines. It is important


https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg

to mention here that on my intervention and interference, majority of the requirements were made available,

and training started through stall methodology.

Please you are suggested to take necessary accountability actions against the concerned
Best Regards

Dr Ghulam Hussain Buledi

Area Coordinator, PEl WHO

Sukkur Division



